
1135480

To EERE OEEEEvm. ); EXE)NENTiviFrom: 5120) 5.1.2e

Sent: Wed 2/3/2021 2:11:49 PM

Subject: RE: part of the report for ministry and health council on deferral second dose

Received: Wed 2/3/2021 2:11:51 PM

ModellingresultsCOVID19vaccination draftversion 03 20210204 JJERFTdocx

I agree with BE it's a very nice document. I've also made a few edits and comments (see attached). My main

comment is whether we want to display some plots for the deferral dose question. I think it would help to have

some plots to visualise the impacts of protecting more people with one dose rather than fewer people with one

dose. I can create some plots similar to the ones I did for the analysis of which vaccine to give to 60-64 year olds.

We could even just include one plot in which we have the incidence displayed under the two scenarios for easy

comparison.

Best,

From: EXEL] SES BE ERED JNNESEDNco ivm.ni>
Sent: woensdag 3 februari 2021 13:41

To: EE0 IRE ETN o>; BED EXE) EEE vr.

Subject: RE: part of the report for ministry and health council on deferral second dose

Very nice!

Some small comments.

Best wishes,

Sent: 03 February 2021 13:09

To: EEL EREE <

Cc: ERIE) BED REY ERP @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: part of the report for ministry and health council on deferral second dose

Thanks!

I have now compiled the text from you both into a new report, the newly written parts are page 2 and page 27-31.

All comments are welcome

Best

Sent: woensdag 3 februari 2021 12:01

@rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: part of the report for ministry and health council on deferral second dose

HIE

Here are my comments/edits. I added a paragraph at the end about the pre-preprint I sent you this morning. Feel

free to cut it out if it's not appropriate in this report.

Best,

Sent: woensdag 3 februari 2021 11:38

To: BES @rivm.nl>

Cc: EARLE] REE (REN @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: part of the report for ministry and health council on deferral second dose



1135480

Thanks, certainly not too late

rrom: (RE EXER < rivm.nl>

Sent: woensdag 3 februari 2021 11:13

Cc: [EARLY BER CEE: @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: part of the report for ministry and health council on deferral second dose

Hi EKER

Apologies for the late reply to this. I'm adding my comments now. I will send it shortly. I hope it’s not too late.

Best

Sent: dinsdag 2 februari 2021 14:29

Subject: part of the report for ministry and health council on deferral second dose

Hi 5.1.2

Here is a part that I wrote on the deferral of the second dose. Feel free to correct, add, remove bits of the text. All

suggestions more than welcome.

I hope to send it off to[EEby tomorrow around noon, together with a section written by BR
Best


